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DESCRIPTION
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—EXCELLENT 

_GOOD
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—ALTERED

CHECK ONE
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•T DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

THE BOZEMAN PUBLIC (CARNEGIE) LIBRARY is LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER 
OF MENDENHALL AND BOZEMAN, FACING EAST ONTO N. BOZEMAN. ERECTED IN
1902-3, THE WELL-COMPOSED BRICK AND STONE BUILDING HAS SERVED THE LOCAL 
POPULACE FOR SEVENTY-FIVE YEARS. FEW CHANGES HAVE BEEN MADE IN THE 
EXTERNAL APPEARANCE OF THE BUILDING AND ONLY A FEW INTERNALLY TO MEET 
THE DEMANDS OF GROWTH OVER THIS TIME PERIOD.'

THE MAIN FLOOR IS RAISED ABOUT SIX FEET ABOVE GRADE, ALLOWING FOR WINDOWS 
TO PROVIDE AMPLE LIGHT TO THE BASEMENT ROOMS. THE ROCK-FACED (ROUGH-FACED 
ASHLAR SANDSTONE EXTENDS 4-' 7" ABOVE THE FINISHED GRADE. ABOVE THIS THERE 
IS A DRESSED SANDSTONE BAND 1 ' 2" IN HEIGHT. THE LOADBEARING WALLS ARE 
13" THICK AND OF RED BRICK, WITH MASONRY TRIM AND WITH QUOINS OF LIGHT, 
ALMOST WHITE, BRICK.

ENTRY DOORS 
N

I S OF DRESSED 
n

THE MAIN EXTERNAL STAIRCASE LEADING TO THE
GRANITE WITH FLANKING WALLS OF SANDSTONE. FOUR " RUBBED-STONE" ROMAN 
DORIC COLUMNS SUPPORT A TRIANGULAR PEDIMENT OF DRESSED SANDSTONE AND 
LIGHT BRICK. A CARVED STONE PLAQUE BEARING THE NAME, "CARNEGIE LIBRARY," 
IS LOCATED IN THE PEDIMENT. ROOF COVERING OF THE PEDIMENT AND THE HIP 
ROOFS WAS ORIGINALLY OF SLATE. IN THE 1920's THE ROOF SURFACE WAS 
COVERED WITH COMPOSITION SHINGLES.

THE SYMMETRICAL PLAN IS OF A MODIFIED GREEK CROSS SHAPE WITH AN EAST-WEST,
AXIS. THE WEST ARM, CONSTRUCTED IN A APSIDAL END FORM, is HALF OF AN
OCTAGON. IN THE CENTER ABOVE THE CROSSING OF THE TWO AXES RISES A LOW 
SQUARE TOWER-LIKE FORM HAVING A HIP ROOF. BENEATH THE CORNICE OF THE 
TOWER ARE PAIRED WINDOWS, SQUARE IN SHAPE, DIVIDED INTO 8 LIGHTS EACH 
BY VERTICAL, HORIZONTAL AND DIAGONAL GLAZING BARS. THESE WINDOWS ONCE 
LIGHTED THE INTERIOR, BUT A DROPPED CEILING HAS BEEN INSTALLED BENEATH 
THE TOWER AREA. SIMILAR PAIRED WINDOWS APPEAR AS A TRANSOM ABOVE THE 
MAIN ENTRY.

FOR

ALL OF THE OTHER WINDOWS ARE WOOD DOUBLE-HUNG UNITS WITH 1/1 LIGHTS. 
THOSE OF THE LOWER FLOOR OR HALF-BASEMENT ARE ALMOST SQUARE WHILE THE 
MAIN FLOOR UNITS ARE TALL AND RECTANGULAR. THE WINDOWS HAVE DRESSED 
SANDSTONE SILLS. THOSE ON THE EAST AND NORTH ARE FRAMED BY LIGHT COLORED 
BRICKS. THE WINDOWS OF THE WEST WING ARE SMALLER THAN THOSE IN THE 
NORTH AND SOUTH WINGS AND LACK THE BRICK FRAME BUT HAVE SQUARE HEADS 
FORMED BY COURSES OF SOLDIER BRICKS.

ON THE NORTH WING THERE IS AN ENTRY TO THE HALF-BASEMENT. ORIGINALLY A 
SHORT FLIGHT OF STEPS LED FROM GRADE DOWN TO THE ENTRY BUT IT HAS NOW 
BEEN EXCAVATED TO THE LEVEL OF THE DOOR SILL AND A CONCRETE FRAME OF 
WALLS AND ROOF FORM A SHALLOW TUNNEL LEADING TO THE DOOR. INSIDE THERE 

IS A SHQBT LANOINQ> THEN FOUR STEPS TO THE BASEMENT FLOOR.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

THE BOZEMAN PUBLIC LIBRARY HAD ITS BEGINNING IN 1872 (ONLY EIGHT YEARS
AFTER THE TOWN WAS FOUNDED) WITH THE FORMATION OF THE YOUNG MEN'S

LIBRARY ASSOCIATION. THE GROUP GATHERED BOOKS AND CIRCULATED THEM. 
WHEN THE ASSOCIATION DISSOLVED A FEW YEARS LATER THE BOOKS WERE PLACED 
IN THE OFFICE OF JUDGE McPHERSON AND LATER IN THE OFFICE OF J. V. BoGERT, 
BOTH OF WHOM LOANED THE BOOKS AS DESIRED. THESE BOOKS WERE FINALLY 
GIVEN TO THE PUBLIC SCHOOL.

IN 1885 THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF BOZEMAN FORMED THE 
YMCA LIBRARY INSTITUTE OF BOZEMAN, TRANSFERING $32.75 TO THE NEW GROUP.
A FURTHER SUM OF $84.90 CAME FROM THE DEFUNCT YOUNG MEN'S LIBRARY ASSOC­ 

IATION. A BUILDING WAS RENTED AND VOLUNTEER LIBRARIANS OBTAINED. THE 
LIBRARY WAS MAINTAINED BY SUBSCRIPTIONS FROM ITS PATRONS. IN OCTOBER, 

1888, THE LIBRARY WAS CLOSED DUE TO DECLINING SUBSCRIPTIONS AND THE 

BOOKS WERE MOVED INTO JUDGE LUCE'S OFFICE. MANY WERE LOST AND SCATTERED
WHEN THE OFFICE BURNED SIX MONTHS LATER.

HOWEVER, THE CITIZENS OF BOZEMAN WERE PERSISTENT. IN NOVEMBER, 1889, A 
COMMITTEE WAS FORMED TO REOPEN THE LIBRARY. WALTER COOPER OFFERED A ROOM
IN HIS BUILDING, RENT-FREE, FOR SIX MONTHS. AT THIS TIME THE LIBRARY 

CONSISTED OF SOME 250 BOOKS SAVED FROM THE FIRE, PLUS A FUND OF $3.05.

IN 1890 THE LIBRARY WAS MOVED INTO ROOMS AT THE CITY HALL (A UNIQUE 

STRUCTURE WHICH NOT ONLY HOUSED CITY OFFICES, FIRE STATION AND POLICE 

STATION, BUT ALSO AN OPERA HOUSE). IN 1891 THE ELECTORS VOTED A TAX 

OF 0.5 MILLS TO SUPPORT THE LIBRARY, WHICH WAS PUT UNDER THE CONTROL OF 
THE CITY GOVERNMENT.

THE NUMBER OF BOOKS 

VOLUMES IN 1889, IT 
THE LIBRARY WAS OUTGROWING 
MENT, WHICH WAS ASKING FOR

IN THE BOZEMAN LIBRARY GREW STEADILY. FROM 250 

ROSE TO 1377 IN 1892, AND BY 1900 HAD REACHED 5,285.

ITS SPACE, AND SO WAS THE CITY FIRE DEPART­
MORE ROOM.

THE LIBRARIAN, Miss BELL CHRISMAN, HEARD ABOUT ANDREW CARNEGIE'S GIFTS
TO COMMUNITIES AROUND THE COUNTRY, EARMARKED FOR LIBRARIES. GREAT FALLS,

MONTANA, HAD RECENTLY RECEIVED SUCH A GIFT, AND SHE WROTE THERE TO OBTAIN
INFORMATION ON HOW TO APPLY. ON SEPTEMBER 5, 1901, SHE PRESENTED THE

INFORMATION TO THE CITY COUNCIL, WHICH AUTHORIZED THE LIBRARY COMMITTEE 
TO WRITE TO MR. CARNEGIE. IN ANSWER TO HIS QUERY AS TO WHAT SUPPORT THE
CITY COULD GIVE TO A LIBRARY, THE COMMITTEE WAS ABLE TO REPLY THAT THE



QMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
E. LINA HOUSTON, EARLY HISTORY or GALLATIN COUNTY, MONTANA. 1933 
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LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF N. BOZEMAN AND 
E, MENDENHALL, OCCUPYING THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THAT BLOCK BOUNDED BY
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THE MAIN ENTRY ON THE EAST HAS TWO LARGE PANELED DOORS, EACH HAVING 
A LARGE GLASS PANE. THESE OPEN INTO A VESTIBULE WHERE AN OAK STAIR­ 
CASE LEADS DOWN TO THE BASEMENT. THE STAIRCASE HAS OAK WAINSCOTING. 
A SMALL WINDOW FURNISHES NATURAL LIGHT TO THE STAIRWELL.

ORIGINALLY THE BOOK STACKS WERE LOCATED IN THE WEST WING WHERE THE
STACKS RADIATED INWARD FROM THE OUTER WALLS. THE CHECKOUT DESK, CON­ 
STRUCTED IN A PARTIAL OCTAGONAL FORM, WAS LOCATED IN FRONT OF THE 
STACKS. TODAY THE ORIGINAL STACK BOOKCASES ARE LOCATED IN THE NORTH 
WING; THE WEST WING is A READING AREA. THE CHECKOUT COUNTER is NOW
IN FRONT OF THE NORTH WING. THE CHILDREN'S READING ROOM WAS INITIALLY 
LOCATED IN THE SOUTH WING, BUT IS NOW IN THE BASEMENT. THE REMAINDER 
OF THE MAIN FLOOR AREA IS NOW UTILIZED FOR BOOKSHELVES AND READING 
TABLES.

A BALCONY HAS BEEN BUILT ABOVE THE STACKS IN THE NORTH WING TO
PROVIDE OFFICE SPACE AND A WORKAREA. THE STAIRCASE TO THE BALCONY IS
LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE BUILDING.

THE FLOOR OF THE MAIN LEVEL IS OF MAPLE. THE WALLS AND CEILING ARE 
PLASTERED, EXCEPT FOR THE ACCOUSTICAL TILE LOWERED CEILING IN THE 
TOWER AREA. THIS WAS CONSTRUCTED AGAINST A WOOD CORNICE IN THE 
CENTRAL ROOM AND IS SLIGHTLY LOWER THAN THE OTHER CEILINGS.

THE LOWER LEVEL CONTAINS A CHILDREN'S READING ROOM (ONCE A PUBLIC 
MEETING ROOM), WORK ROOM, NEWSPAPER STORAGE ROOM, BOILER ROOM, AND 
A GENERAL STORAGE AREA. WALLS AND CEILINGS ARE PLASTER.

ITEM NUMBER 8, CONTiNUTED.. . ..

CITY HAD A LIBRARY LEVY. THE NEXT LETTER FROM MR. CARNEGIE, MARCH 14 
1902, STATED THAT IF THE CITY WOULD PLEDGE $1,500 PER YEAR TO SUPPORT 
THE LIBRARY AND WOULD PROVIDE A SUITABLE SITE, HE WOULD PROVIDE 
$15,000 FOR THE BUILDING. THE CITY COUNCIL VOTED TO RAISE THE TAX 
LEVY TO 1 MILL TO PROVIDE THE NECESSARY SUPPORT, AND A SEARCH BEGAN 
FOR A SU I TABLE SITE.

IN MANY WAYS THE ABOVE IS A TYPICAL STORY RE-ENACTED IN MANY TOWNS
IN THE UNITED STATES IN THAT TIME PERIOD. ANDREW CARNEGIE GAVE
$39,172,981 TO 1406 COMMUNITIES FOR LIBRARY BUILDINGS DURING THE
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PERIOD FROM 1898 TO 1919. FROM 1886 TO 1896 HE HAD GIVEN MONEY TO
BUILD SIX LIBRARIES IN VARIOUS TOWNS IN PENNSYLVANIA, BUT IN THE 
SECOND PERIOD HE FUNDED LIBRARY BUILDINGS THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY. 
IN ALL 1679 CARNEGIE LIBRARY BUILDINGS WERE ERECTED, IN 1412 COMMUN­ 
ITIES. TWO-THIRDS OF THE BUILDINGS COST LESS THAN $20,000. SEVENTEEN 
LIBRARIES WERE BUILT IN MONTANA WITH CARNEGIE MONEY.

TYPICALLY, AS IN THIS CASE, WHEN MONEY FOR A LIBRARY BUILDING WAS GIVEN
IN ONE TOWN PEOPLE IN OTHER TOWNS IN TH£ AREA WOULD LEARN ABOUT FT 
AND APPLY ALSO. STANDARD CONDITIONS WERE THAT THE TOWN WOULD FURNISH 
THE SITE FOR THE BUILDING AND WOULD PLEDGE A SUM EQUAL TO 10$ OF THE 
GRANT PER YEAR FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE LIBRARY. CARNEGIE DID NOT 
USUALLY PROVIDE FUNDS TO BUY BOOKS NOR FOR OPERATING EXPENSES, FEELING
THAT THESE SHOULD BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE COMMUNITY.

THE BOZEMAN LIBRARY DIFFERED FROM THE NORM ONLY SLIGHTLY. ONE ASPECT
WAS THE SPEED WITH WHICH IT RECEIVED ITS GRANT. FOR SOME COMMUNITIES 
MANY MONTHS OF CORRESPONDENCE WERE NECESSARY BEFORE THEY AGREED TO 
THE CONDITIONS, BUT IN THE CASE OF BOZEMAN ONLY SIX MONTHS ELAPSED 
BETWEEN THE TIME OF FIRST QUERY AND THE OFFER OF THE GIFT. BOZEMAN 
ALSO DIFFERED SOMEWHAT IN THAT THE MONEY RECEIVED APPARENTLY WAS 
SUFFICIENT FOR ITS NEEDS AND IT DID NOT WRITE TO CARNEGIE ASKING FOR 
MORE.

IN THE SEARCH FOR THE SITE SEVERAL LOCATIONS WERE CONSIDERED, WITH 
A PLACE FINALLY CHOSEN ONLY A BLOCK FROM MAIN STREET AND NEAR THE 
CENTER OF TOWN. THE CHOICE WAS CRITICIZED BY ONE OF THE LOCAL 
NEWSPAPERS AS BEING TOO CLOSE TO THE LOCATION OF THE RED LIGHT 
DISTRICT (DOWN THE ALLEY IN THE NEXT BLOCK), BUT NOONE BUT THE 
EDITOR SEEMED TO BE DISTURBED ABOUT IT, AND THE SELECTION WAS NOT 
CHANGED.

C. S. HAIRE OF HELENA WAS CHOSEN AS THE ARCHITECT. BORN AND EDUCATED 
IN OHIO, HAIRE CAME TO MONTANA IN 188?, SETTLING FIRST IN BUTTE AND 
THEN IN HELENA. HE DESIGNED MANY BUSINESS BLOCKS, HOMES, AND PUBLIC
BUILDINGS IN THE DEVELOPING STATE. HE DESIGNED THE CARNEGIE L.BRARY 
IN DlLLON WHICH RECEIVED ITS CARNEGIE GRANT JANUARY 22, 1901 AND

J£L o LY B|LLINGS L »BRARY IN BILLINGS WHICH WAS CONSTRUCTED IN
1901. BOTH OF THESE BUILDINGS ARE LISTED ON THE NATIONAL REGISTER
OF HiSTORic PLACES.
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THE DlLLON LIBRARY AND THE PARMLY BlLLINGS LIBRARY ARE BUILT OF STONE 
IN THE ROMANESQUE REVIVAL STYLE, WITH ARCHED ENTRIES AND WINDOWS. 
HAIRE CHOSE A DIFFERENT STYLE FOR THE BOZEMAN LIBRARY — CLASSIC 
REVIVAL. IT HAS SEVERAL INTERESTING FEATURES. THE SQUARE DOME RISING 
ABOVE THE ROOF LINE ADDS DIGNITY. THE HALF-OCTAGON AREA EXTENDING TO 
THE WEST FORMS THE READING ROOM UPSTAIRS AND THE CHILDREN'S ROOM IN 
THE BASEMENT. UPSTAIRS THE SPACE WAS ORIGINALLY USED FOR STACKS, BUT 
THESE HAVE BEEN MOVED TO THE NORTH SECTION. THE VARIATION FROM THE 
NORMAL RECTANGULAR FORM MAKES A PLEASANT SPACE FOR READING AND STUDYING.

THE DEDICATION OF THE NEW BOZEMAN CARNEGIE LIBRARY WAS HELD AT THE 
OPERA HOUSE IN CITY HALL ON JANUARY 22, 1904, WITH SPEECHES, MUSICAL 
NUMBERS, ETC. FOLLOWED BY AN OPEN HOUSE IN THE NEW LIBRARY BUILDING. 
THE FIRE DEPARTMENT HAD CLAIMED THE FORMER LIBRARY SPACE A FEW DAYS 
EARLIER, AS SOON AS THE BOOKS HAD BEEN MOVED OUT.

ALTHOUGH IT WAS NOT A CONDITION OF THE GRANT, THE LIBRARY WAS INITIALLY 
NAMED THE CARNEGIE LIBRARY, AS WERE MANY OF THE OTHERS BUILT WITH 
CARNEGIE FUNDS. IN LATER YEARS IT HAS BEEN KNOWN AS THE BOZEMAN 
PUBLIC LIBRARY. THE ORIGINAL OAK TABLES, BOOKCASES AND CIRCULATION 
DESK ARE STILL IN USE. THE BUILDING HAS SERVED THE TOWN OF BOZEMAN
WELL FOR THE LAST 75 YEARS. IT IS NOW FULL TO OVERFLOWING, AND 
THE TOWNSPEOPLE ARE DISCUSSING A NEW LIBRARY.


